
 

 

 “Frontier Town” Site Request for Proposals 
 

Addendum #3 
 

Release Date: June 27, 2017 

 
1) The following is a list of responses to questions posed by prospective respondents 

(“Respondents”) to the Request for Proposals for the Frontier Town site (“RFP”). A copy of the 
RFEI is also available at: https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/frontier-
town-site-rfp  
 
Questions listed in this document were received following the release of the RFP on May 22, 
2017.  

 

Question Answer 

What is the timeline for this project? 
When will it be open? 

The RFP submission deadline is July 28, 2017. 
Further detail on timeline is dependent on 
the proposals received.  

How much of the public financing is 
under the control of the developer? 

This will be determined through the RFP 
process.  

What about the septic system in the 
Master Plan? 

Proposals should address Respondents’ plans 
for activation or development of water and 
sewer systems at the Site. 

What is the cost estimate for building 
out the property? 

The cost will depend on the proposals 
received. 

Is demolition the responsibility of the 
developer? Yes.  

May we have access to the consultants 
used in developing the Master Plan? Not at this time. 

What is the size of the property? 

The Site is approximately 288 acres, with the 
majority of proposed commercial 
development to be concentrated in its 
northern portion. Please refer to the RFP for 
more detail.  

Is the State going to build the 
campground no matter what? 

It is anticipated that campground, equestrian 
area and day use facilities will be included as 
part of the improvements planned by the 
State. 

Whose responsibility is the cost of the 
conservation easement? The easement will be handled by DEC. 
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Is historical preservation encouraged? 

Preservation is a component of the Master 
Plan, which serves as a conceptual 
framework for development. 

Are there APA approvals required? Yes; please refer to the RFP.  

 
 
 
Each of the foregoing is added to and made part of the RFP.  Any questions regarding this addendum 
may be submitted to the designated contact account for this solicitation at 
frontiertownRFP@esd.ny.gov. In order to receive an update when a new addendum is posted to the ESD 
website, please email frontiertownRFP@esd.ny.gov.  If you have already emailed this account, you will 
be notified of future updates. 
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